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Dear Ms Walli 

Defining and Measuring Performance of Electricity Distributors 
Board File No.: 	EB-2010-0379 
Our File No.: 	339583-000098 

As solicitors for Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters ("CME"), we are writing to respectfully request a 
one day extension of the deadline for filing comments on the topics listed in Attachment B to the 
Board's letter in this proceeding dated May 30, 2013. 

We have had the benefit of a preview of the detailed submissions which we expect will be made by 
counsel for School Energy Coalition ("SEC") and our expectation is that, at a conceptual level, we will 
be, in large measure, supporting and adopting those submissions. 

That said, because of my attendance today at a funeral for the spouse of a former partner, my ability to 
complete the brief submissions which we wish to present on behalf of CME has been compromised. 

For this reason, we respectfully request that the filing deadline for submissions and comments be 
extended to the close of business tomorrow, June 28, 2013. 

Yours very truly 

el( 
Peter C.P. Thompso 

PCT\slc 
c. 	Interested Parties 

Paul Clipsham 
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